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From: Barrett, Scott (Health)
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:01 AM

To: I (Heait) <

Cc: Pearce, Christopher (Health) <Christopher.Pearce@act.gov.au>; Crossley, Nick <Nick.Crossley@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status / questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

il

Nothings changed on our side so all the details should still be valid. I'm not sure that my team were too heavily
involved in establishing the Test connection, outside of providing AE titles, ports, IP addresses

Chris/Nick, was there any setup that occurred when establishing the connection to Test that needs to be replicated
for pre prod?

Thanks

Scott

Scott Barrett | Manager
Direct Phone: 02 6174 8039 | Direct Email: scott.barrett@act.gov.au

Technology Operations Branch | Digital Solutions Division | Health Directorate | ACT Government
Level 10, Building 1, Canberra Hospital, Garran ACT | GPO Box 825, Canberra City ACT 2601 | act.gov.au

From: I (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 8:10 AM
To: Barrett, Scott (Health) <Scott.Barrett@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status / questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Scott,

Is there anything your team needs to do so Agfa can access the Siemens PACS from pre-Prod? It all worked for the
Test environment but | don’t know what might have been done to set that up.

Phone: 02 6174 8768 | Mobile: [ N | c-/:
Future Capability & Governance | Digital Solutions Division | Health Directorate | ACT Government
Level 10, Building 1, TCH, Garran ACT | PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 | www.act.gov.au

From: I I (mailto S

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 11:42 PM

cc: [ I - S S (<! < . 5o, Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act gov.au>; [ I < N S S

Subject: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status / questions

Hi All,
HL7 migration
The remaining reports should be completed in +/- 1,5 hours.

DICOM migration
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Validation / DICOM updates

Today | managed to execute the full validation and prepare all the needed DICOM
header updates. The data is now ready to start the DICOM migration towards El.

| do have a small amount of studies that didn’t pass our validation and no updates
are provided in the ‘update excel files’. For these +/- 450 studies | will provide the

details as soon as possible.

Migration startup / Connection testing

| tried to send some studies to the production system, but get a DICOM ERROR C001
on all the tests (some randomly selected StudyUIDs below). Can someone have a
look in the Siemens PACS if the AE Title(s) of El have been created and the
permissions are OK for the C-MOVE operations ?

(1 would advise to create ACTIDIS_MIG and ACTIDIIS_PRIORS)

-AMT Host
Calling AE: [amT |

Raot Level: lﬁtud}ﬁ ‘ v ‘

rSource Archive

[ | File system

Hostname: |1 4? 2121 28_9?__ - _[

Port: [2002 ]

AE Title: [Pacssbm ] ( Echn]
-Destination Archive

Hostname: “1 0.24.1.10 _ - [

Port: [W —I

AE Title: lacTiDIS_MIG] | | Echo _

[ ] FlexMedGate

c001  Testto_MIG
c001 Testto MIG
c001 Test to _MIG
c001  Testto_PRIORS

Kind Regards,

v, S

http: //www agfahealthcare.com
http://blog.agfahealthcare. com

R O Scph,sl.raat 2? B 2640 Mortqel Beiglum | RLI: Antwerp | VAT FSE 0403 003 524 | IBAN Opcratlonal Acwunr BE8136301)356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer

7
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From: I I

Sent: Monday 1 October 2018 8:30
To: |

Ce: I I - N B (Hcoith) < < illi, Dev
<Dev.Arsavili@act.ov.u>; (N I R S N S

Subject: [AUS - ACT] HL7 migration status

Hi All,

Attached you can find the current HL7 migration status.
As you can see the HL7 ORU migration is almost at 80%.

Today I'll be working on the DICOM verification (DICOM vs HL7) and hopefully start
the DICOM migration for studies that don’t need any DICOM header updates.
(Starting with data from 2018)

Kind Regards,

|1|!D ,!\c".'\'\"'u‘\l' =] t"ih(":lil ICare.com

http://blog. Jr_;z_lllmlthune com

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels
Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare, com/maildisclaimer

From: [N I

Sent: Friday 28 September 2018 14:23

To: [ B (Hea'th) < - - o .>; I -
Ce: I I D R B Hcith) <, s illi, Dev
<Dev Arsavili@act.gov.au>; [N N - S S SR

Subject: [AUS - ACT] HL7 migration status

FYl,
The HL7 ORM migration was completed a few moment ago.

| can’t get the DICOM migration started today (and | don’t want to on a Friday evening), so
| did start the-HL7 ORU migration with a high amount of threads to get this going over the
weekend.

Kind Regards,

w, [

ttp://www.agfahealthcare.com
http://blog.agfahealthcare. com

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403,003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer
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From: [N I

Sent: Friday 28 September 2018 11:24

To: IS N (- -!th) < - ~o.>; I T S

cc: I I S N A (Health) < /<2 Villi, Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [N I A B B -

Subject: [AUS - ACT] HL7 migration status

Hi All,

Attached you can find the current migration status for the HL7 ORM migration.
The migration is estimated to take another 10 hours to complete the HL7 ORM part.
(After this the HL7 ORU and DICOM migration will be started)

C B (Hcalth)

Thx, | now have all the files on the AMT server.

Kind Regards,

“

v,
http://www,agfahealthcare.com
bttp://blog.aafahealthcare.

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BEE1363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels
Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer

rrom

Sent: Thursday 27 September 2018 4:17

To: N I N B B

cc: I A R S B < ") S 52, Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; || N IEGEGN 4 '

Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

i -

Thanks for the migration status.

The series file has also been compressed as requested.

Regards,

Mobile :-l Email.-ac_i_.gov_au

From: [N I (moaitto SN

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 7:00 PM

o IS S (-c:t) S <ov.u>; [ I

cc: [ I - B B (Hcaith) < - Vil Dev
<Dev Arsavilli@act.gov.u>; I N S S S

Subject: [AUS - ACT] ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi All,
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The migration is running again after the updates to the paths.
The remaining time for the HL7 ORM migration is currently estimated to take another 2,5 days to complete.
Attached you can find the current migration status.

I'm still stuck on the last file that | need, PACS_Series.txt.

Can you zip that one also ? For some reason | can’t most of the .txt files ...
The zip files copied very fast.

for AGFAY

£

:10 ERROR 64 (Ox0DC00040) Capying File P:\Files for AGEALP

ok name no longer available,
Retrying. ..
542.0 m

Kind Regards,

itep://www.aafahealthcare. com

http://blog.agfahealthcare.com

R.0.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403,003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BEB1363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels
Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer

From: [N I (Health) (mailto N - ct.cov.au]
Sent: Wednesday 26 September 2018 5:13

To: I I T B B -
Co: I T S N (Hcolth) < s villi, Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; | N IEEGNG B

Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi

Thank you for the update.

I have now compressed all the Image files that were 2GB or more in size. Let me know if you still have any issues.
Regarding the attachments with an extra space in the filename, please remove the space and retry.

Thanks,

Mobile _ Email:-act.gov,ag

From: [N I [rvailto SR
Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 6:53 PM

To e
I T D N (Health) A A savilli, Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; ||l I RN BN B -

Subject: [AUS - ACT] ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi All,

10
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HL7 migration

All needed data is now ready on the AMT server and the HL7 ORM migration was started.
Once it has been running for a while, | will be able to provide some better stats, but
currently | can say we are sending +/- 10 HL7 messages per second. That would be 3 to 4
days to complete the HL7 ORM migration.

Some attachments already failed, but | believe it simply is an extra space in the filename (after VPROT).
@-- (Health) Can you confirm that | can just remove the space and retry these ORM’s ?
(I have +/- 26.000 of these VPROT in the attachment extract, VTECH seems to have the same issue)

Attachment file \\eimigration01.act.gov.au\attachment data$\Attachments\Interactive documents\VPROT
_1477089_7060216.pdf cannot be found.
Attachment file \\eimigration01.act.gov.au\attachment dataS\Attachments\interactive_documents\VPROT
1497192 7093555.pdf cannot be found.
Attachment file \\eimigration0l.act.gov.au\attachment_data$\Attachments\Interactive documents\VPROT
~1391902_6920855.pdf cannot be found.

DICOM migration

| can see all needed extracts on the provided share, but | don’t seem to be able to copy the + 2GB
‘image’ files to the AMT server for import. The copy simply stops after a few seconds. Could
someone try and zip these files ? Or can we think of another way to get them on the AMT folder:
C:\Users\Administrator\Desktop\DICOM extracts\PROD

Kind Regards,

TR

v,

http://www.aqfahealthcare.com

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

From: [N D

Sent: Monday 24 September 2018 13:11

To: I B (<) < <o u>; I -

. §F 00000
cc: I IR A B N (Heatth) <  rs2villi, Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; N <¢anic N

Subject: [AUS - ACT) ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Tho

I'll start working on the import/validation of these files.
Focus first on the HL7.

@ Can | start the ORM/ORU migration towards El ?
Are is there anything on interface level that we need to way for ?

Kind Regards,

11
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'[-

nv, [

http://www.agfahealthcare.com

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BEB1363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.aafahealthcare. com/maildisclaimer

From:

Sent: Monday 24 September 2018 10:51

ro: N -

Cc: I D R A A A A (calth)
Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [ NGz GN <G

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi

All files are now available at the share location:

// Files for AGFA — This folder has all the HL7 and DICOM extract files. The Image file has been split into smaller
yearly files from 2007 to 2018

// RiS/attachments — This folder has all the attachments (Scan, idocs and zSeg)

Also provided are some excel sheets with Patient merge DICOM header update details and PACS Exception details.

Thanks,

- IDIS Data Migration Analyst - UCPH Digital Solutions Program
SR ol I ot o o
From: [N N (2 1t

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 4:17 PM

To: [N N (Heaith) <N - cov.au>

. 1§ 000 J [ F ] ] G
Y £ s:Villi, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [ NN
] K |

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]_

Thx for the update,
This afternoon I'm in training, so it is possible that | have to pick this up tomorrow morning.

Kind Regards,

T_

S
tEp: //www.agfahealthcare.com

http://blog.agfahealthcare.com

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www. agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer

From: SN MNNNN (+e1th) (maitto SN - 2ov.2.]

Sent: Monday 24 September 2018 7:01

To: [ I

12
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cc: I I - D B - R ealth)
4 - il Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [ NN

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi

In regards to the HL7 and DICOM extracts to be delivered today, they are still being worked on. | am going through
my final steps of verifying the data and exporting it to files.

I should be done in a few more hours.

| will keep you informed.

| will let you know when all the files are available.

Thanks,

Mobile : | Email: act.gov.au

From: N (Health)

Sent: Monday, 17 September 2018 1:57 PM

To: Arsavilli, Dev <De\f.f-\rsavi|Ii@act.gov.au::;-- _

.o N S N (ca'th) < - <02 v>;
I - S B <P B V\ckenzie, Theresa (Health)

<Theresa.McKenzie @act.gov.au>; Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

In regards to the below table, we are waiting on confirmation that the Archived ADT messages were all processed
successfully, and that the live feeds from ACTPAS and EDIS are now being processed. We have not yet received any
details on that task, including final processing statistics. Could you please follow up on that for us.

Additionally, we will not be able to deliver the RIS and PACS migration files today as scheduled, since Siemens have
had problems processing the data at their end. We are expecting now that the earliest possible date for delivery
from ACT Health to Agfa will be this Friday 21 September, though it is more likely to be CoB on Monday 24 Sept.

| have updated some of the table dates below to reflect actuals and adjusted expected dates.

Regards

A N |
Phone: 02 6174 8768 | Mobile: | NN | Email:

Future Capability & Governance | Digital Solutions Division | Health Directorate | ACT Government
Level 10, Building 1, TCH, Garran ACT | PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 | www.act.gov.au

From: Arsavilli, Dev
Sent: Friday, 31 August 2018 11:08 AM

To: [N N S

cc: I I S S A (- --'h) < S
B (-caith) act.zov.u>; (D D R S B
R /i c|<n:ie, Theresa (Health) <Theresa.McKenzie@act.gov.au>; Cowey, Michael
<Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi

13



Apologies, 1 thought | sent this out after the meeting but realised that | did not sent it out.

My update to the events as discussed in the meeting 29/08/2018 4:30 — 5:10pm:

268

# Task Start Date End Date Resource

1 Archiving of ACTPAS messages 29/08/2018 Michael

2 PM| Data Extraction 29/08/2018 | 31/09/2018 |

3 Start ACTPAS interface in IDISP Pre-prod to fill-in Agfa

4 Agfa Patient Load 04/09/2018 09/09/2018  |Agfa

5 Re-play the archived ACTPAS messages 11/09/2018 14/09/2018?? [Michael, Agfa
6 Start ACTPAS interface - ACTH 13/09/2018 Michael, Agfa
7 Agfa 20% RIS load 24/09/2018 | 28/09/2018 _ |agfa, [N
8 Image Migration of (first two years) 29/09/2018 19/10/2018 Agfa

9 Agfa 80% RIS load 29/08/2018 19/10/2018 Agfa

10 Image Migration of the rest 20/10/2018 Agfa

Please update task 3 and the following dates will depend on that.
| will update the rest in line with the schedule and will distribute another Runsheet.

Kind Regards,

Dev

Dev Arsavilli | Project Manager

Phone: 02 6174 8729 | Mobile [ | Em=il: Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au
Future Capability and Governance Branch | Digital Solutions Division | Health Directorate | ACT Government
2-6 Bowes Street, Phillip ACT | GPO Box 825, Canberra ACT 2601 | act.gov.au

From: [N M (i o SR

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 10:54 AM

To: Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au>; Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>

Ce: I I B N B (colch) - B

B (Health)
s 1 1l Ek

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Dev,
I have added i} and I to this communication.

Kind Regards,

Out of office alert:

Friday 10" August

Wednesday 15" August

24" September to 5" October inclusive
5% to 7*" November inclusive

http://www.agfahealthcare.com
http://blog.agfahealthcare.com

From: Cowey, Michael [mailto:Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 10:39 AM
To: Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>

14

act.cov.au>; [ I - BN B
.
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cc: I I - S o) < B
I (Heatth) < - <o -u>; [

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Dev,

The archiving is a standard process that has been in place for years so no issue there. | think you need to swap 4 and
5 over, we need to replay the archived messages first, then connect up the live ACTPAS interface.

Cheers,

Michael

From: Arsavilli, Dev
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 10:34 AM
To: Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au>

cc: I S (') S S

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Michael,

/e are ready to start the PMI data extract today.
Is the achieving is in place are does it require be manually started?

The events as per the current schedule:

# Task Start Date End Date

1 Achieving of ACTPAS messages 29/08/2018

2 P Data Extraction 29/08/2018 31/09/2018
3 Agfa Patient Load 03/09/2018 07/09/2018
4 Start ACTPAS interface in Pre-prod 10/09/2018

5 Re-play the archived ACTPAS messages 10/09/2018

6 Agfa 20% RIS load 17/09/2018 21/09/2018
7 Image Migration of (first two years) 22/09/2018 12/10/2018
8 Agfa 80% RIS load 22/08/2018 12/10/2018
9 Image Migration of the rest 13/10/2018

All these activities will be one after the other except for 7 and 8.
. could you please confirm that item 5 happening after item 4 would not be an issue?
Kind Regards,

Dev

Dev Arsavilli | Project Manager

Phone: 02 6174 8729 | Mobile BBl | Email: Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au

Future Capability and Governance Branch | Digital Solutions Division | Health Directorate | ACT Government
2-6 Bowes Street, Phillip ACT | GPO Box 825, Canberra ACT 2601 | act.gov.au

From: Cook, Sandra (Health)
Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 2:11 PM
To: Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au>

Cc: Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>
Subject: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS

Hi Michael,

15
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Would you please activate the ACTPAS integration for IDIS into pre-production required for the data migration
work? | have reviewed the processes we are proposing and am happy for this to move into pre-production so we can

commence data migration.
Really appreciate it!

Kind Regards,

Sandra Cook | Director Future Capability & Governance

Phone: 02 6205 1451 | Mob. | N
Email: sandra.cook@act.gov.au

Future Capability & Governance | Digital Solutions Division| Health Directorate | ACT Government
Canberra Hospital, Garran ACT | PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 | act.gov.au

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments
immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.

16
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Heland, Rebecca (Health)

From: 1 IGELD)

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 12:44 PM

To: B (Health)

Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status / questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi

How is the PACS migration going, have the connection issues been resolved yet?

Thanks,

N
From:-— - . (.Health)

Sent: Wednesday 3 October 2018 11:24

To: (NS M (Hcalth)

Cc:
Subject: FW: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status / questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

FYI.

Phone: 02 6174 8768 [ Mobile: [ NNENGN0NGNG | ¢~ NG

Future Capability & Governance | Digital Solutions Division | Health Directorate | ACT Government
Level 10, Building 1, TCH, Garran ACT | PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 | www.act.gov.au

From: [N I (Heatth)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 10:23 AM

To: [ I -

Cc: Crossley, Nick <Nick.Crossley@act.gov.au>; Barrett, Scott (Health) <Scott.Barrett@act.gov.au>; Pearce,
“hristopher (Health) <Christopher.Pearce@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status / questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From the below we were due to create two Production AE Titles. From your email, do you need us to also create
ACTIDIS_MIG and ACTIDIS_PRIORS, and will they both have the same IP and port?

Thanks

Phone: 02 6174 8768 |Mobile: || N I | Email:

Future Capability & Governance | Digital Solutions Division | Health Directorate | ACT Government
Level 10, Building 1, TCH, Garran ACT | PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 | www.act.gov.au

From: Pearce, Christopher (Health)
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:59 AM

To: [N B (Hea'th) <5 G- rett, Scott (Health) <Scott.Barrett@act.gov.au>
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Cc: Crossley, Mick <Nick.Crossley@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status / questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED)

Hi

We only have the following setup configured as this is all that has been requested to date:

]

The Agfa DICOM Modality setup document specifies the following environments locally:

B =

Please advise which environment is to be used for Pre-prod and | can make the required entries in the Siemens
PACS.

Regards,

Chris

Chris Pearce | PACS Administrator

Direct Phone: 02 61747961 | Direct Email: Christopher.Pearce@act.gov.au

Diagnostic Imaging Systems | Diagnostic & Medication Systems Hub | Phone: 02 6174 8750 | Email: DSD.DIS@act.gov.au
Technology Operations Branch | Digital Solutions Division | Health Directorate | ACT Government

Level 10, Building 1, Canberra Hospital, Garran ACT | GPO Box 825, Canberra City ACT 2601 | act.gov.au

From: [ (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:19 AM

To: Barrett, Scott (Health) <Scott.Barrett@act.gov.au>

Cc: Pearce, Christopher (Health) <Christopher.Pearce@act.gov.au>; Crossley, Nick <Nick.Crossley@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status / questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

It could be that we only know about the Prod PACS address? What [} has below for ACTIDIS_MIG is different to
the production PACS address:

Parameter Value

HOST actentdicom.act.gov.au

AE Title EIPROD

IP 10.24.2.101

PORT 104
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Do we need to somewhere specify 10.24.1.107

EENEE | 0's Delivery Manager - UCH Digital Solutions Program

Phone: 02 6174 8768 |Mobile: | ]I | Erail: P ederick@act.gov.au

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

o: I I (e c) <

Cc: Pearce, Christopher (Health) <Christopher.Pearce @act.gov.au>; Crossley, Nick <Nick.Crossley@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status / questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi

Nothings changed on our side so all the details should still be valid. I’'m not sure that my team were too heavily
wolved in establishing the Test connection, outside of providing AE titles, ports, IP addresses

Chris/JJl] was there any setup that occurred when establishing the connection to Test that needs to be replicated
for pre prod?

Thanks

Scott

Scott Barrett | Manager

Direct Phone: 02 6174 8039 | Direct Email: scott.barrett@act.gov.au

Diagnostic Imaging Systems | Diagnostic & Madication Systems Hub | Phone: 02 6174 8750 | Email: D5D.DIS@act.gov.au
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

Phore: 02 6174 8768 |Mobile:| | I | £ : [P cderick@act.gov.au _
Future Capability & Governance | Digital Solutions Division | Health Directorate | ACT Government
Level 10, Building 1, TCH, Garran ACT | PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 | www.act.gov.au

Frorn: (D I (rmaitto S

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 11:42 PM

To: I R (+/=2') S - - .-..>; I I -
cc: I I - S W (-/t) /<, Dev
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<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [N I A B B R

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

I tried to send some studies to the production system, but get a DICOM ERROR €001
on all the tests (some randomly selected StudyUIDs below). Can someone have a
look in the Siemens PACS if the AE Title(s) of El have been created and the
permissions are OK for the C-MOVE operations ?

(I would advise to create ACTIDIS_MIG and ACTIDIIS_PRIORS)

c001 Testto _MIG
c001 Testto _MIG
c001  Testto_MIG
¢001  Test to _PRIORS
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Kind Regards,

“

NV,
http://www.agfahealthcare.com
httpi//blog.agfahealthcare.com

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels

Click on link to read important disclaimer: htip://www.agfahealthcare,com/maildisclaimer

From: [N I

Sent: Monday 1 October 2018 8:30
o S S

cc: [N I - SR W (<!t) < /5|, Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [N N N SN B S

Subject: [AUS - ACT] HL7 migration status

li All,

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

{BAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer

From: I D
Sent: Friday 28 September 2018 14:23

To: I I (Hcaith) < - <o - >; I I -

cc: I N S SN S (--:) <S 's\ /i, Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [N N <N N S S

Subject: [AUS - ACT] HL7 migration status

FYI,

The HL7 ORM migration was completed a few moment ago.

| can’t get the DICOM migration started today (and | don’t want to on a Friday evening), so
| did start the HL7 ORU migration with a high amount of threads to get this going over the

weekend.

Kind Regards,
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NV,
http://www.aglahealthcare.com
hittp://blog.agfahealthcare.com

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclairner

From: [N D

Sent: Friday 28 September 2018 11:24

To: SN A (-2t <SR- .- . I A -
cc: I I - I S (- ) S /<2, De
<Dev Arsavili@act gov.au>; [ N <A S S -

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

A W (cth)

Thx, I now have all the files on the AMT server,

Kind Regards,

v,
hcare.co

http://www.agfahealth

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels
Click on link to read important disclaimer; http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer

From: [N IR (Health) [mailto | - . cov.au]
Sent: Thursday 27 September 2018 4:17

g 1 & 00000000 ! & |

ce: A I S S S (- ") S /il Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; || EGzNEN 45

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

Mobile :” [ Emai[:-act.gov.au
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From: [N I (o S

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 7:00 PM

To: IS N (<) <SR- - ...>; I A -

cc: 0 N S S S (t'-:! ) - /5>, Dc
<DevArsavili@act.gov.av>; N N S S S -SR

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

I’'m still stuck on the last file that | need, PACS_Series.txt.
Can you zip that one also ? For some reason | can’t most of the .txt files ...

The zip files copied very fast.

Kind Regards,

E

NV,
http://www.agfahealthcare.com
http://blog.agfahealthcare.com

R.0.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels
Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www, agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer

rom: [N M (Heath) (maitto SRR - ' 20v.2u]

Sent: Wednesday 26 September 2018 5:13

To: [ I - B A
cc: I I - B N (Heaith) < ~ <2 Villi, Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; NN I

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

Mobile :- | Email:-aci.gov_au
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From: (NN N (i1t SR

Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 6:53 PM

g

Ce: [ I - B A (eo'th) < - illi, Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [N I SN I SR -

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
N (Hcaith) Can you confirm that | can just remove the space and retry these ORM’s ?
(I have +/- 26.000 of these VPROT in the attachment extract, VTECH seems to have the same issue)

Attachment file \\eimigration01.act.gov.au\attachment dataS\Attachments\Interactive documents\VPROT
_1477089_7060216.pdf cannot be found.
Attachment file \\eimigration01.act.gov.au\attachment data$\Attachments\Iinteractive documents\VPROT
_1497192_7093555.pdf cannot be found.
Attachment file \\eimigration01.act.gov.au\attachment dataS\Attachments\interactive documents\VPROT
_1391902_6920855.pdf cannot be found.

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

From: N D
Sent: Monday 24 September 2018 13:11

To S e
I

Co: N D N B (Heaith) <, rcavilli, Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; ||| | ] N _

Subject: [AUS - ACT] ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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T S

I'll start working on the import/validation of these files.
Focus first on the HL7.

@I C:n | start the ORM/ORU migration towards El ?
Are is there anything on interface level that we need to way for ?

Kind Regards,

v,

http://www.agfahealthcare.com

http://blog.agfahealthcare.com

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BEG1363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer

crom: SN N (+2lth) mailto SRR 0.2
Sent: Monday 24 September 2018 10:51
To: I I
cc: I I S N A - R N A (fieclth)
4 /-l Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; NN <

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi R
All files are now available at the share location:

// Files for AGFA ~ This folder has all the HL7 and DICOM extract files. The Image file has been split into smaller
yearly files from 2007 to 2018

// RIS/attachments — This folder has all the attachments (Scan, idocs and zSeg)

Also provided are some excel sheets with Patient merge DICOM header update details and PACS Exception details.

Thanks,

Maobile :- | Email: -act.gm.r.au

Ty —

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 4:17 PM

o: SN AN () < -

cc: I A S S A S S )
JEEEEEEEEEEEEE - - illi, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [ NN B
. J K5 |

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
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http://www
http://blog.agfahealthcare.com

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels

Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.aafahealthcare. corn/maildisclaimer

1 Ly —
Sent: Monday 24 September 2018 7:01

To: N I -

cc: I - S N <SS N S
Y - s2villi, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [ EEGNGEGN 4

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

i
In regards to the HL7 and DICOM extracts to be delivered today, they are still being worked on. | am going through
my final steps of verifying the data and exporting it to files.

| should be done in a few more hours.

| will keep you informed.

| will let you know when all the files are available.

Thanks,

Mobile :- | Email: -acl.gog.au

From: Pederick, [Jjjj (Health)

Sent: Monday, 17 September 2018 1:57 PM

To: Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; || | NN TN 555G

cc: S I - S . ) S o o W
N B B N P \ckenzie, Theresa (Health)

<Theresa.McKenzie@act.gov.au>; Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au>
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

phone: 02 6174 8768 | Mobile: || | I | c=':

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

To: I I -

cc: N I - A A (eal) <

o) D co.....-, [ I - S
R \/\cKenzie, Theresa (Health) <Theresa.McKenzie@act.gov.au>; Cowey, Michael

<Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi

Apologies, | thought | sent this out after the meeting but realised that | did not sent it out.

My update to the events as discussed in the meeting 29/08/2018 4:30 — 5:10pm:

# Task Start Date End Date Resource

1 Archiving of ACTPAS messages 29/08/2018 Michael

2 PMI Data Extraction 29/08/2018 31/09/2018 -

3 Start ACTPAS interface in IDISP Pre-prod B 1o fill-in Agfa

4 Agfa Patient Load 04/09/2018 09/09/2018 Agfa

5 Re-play the archived ACTPAS messages 11/09/20138 14/09/2018?? [Michael, Agfa
6 Start ACTPAS interface - ACTH 13/09/2018 Michael, Agfa
7 Agfa 20% RIS load 24/09/2018 28/09/2018  |Agfa,
8 Image Migration of (first two years) 29/09/2018 19/10/2018 Agfa

9 Agfa 80% RIS load 29/09/2018 19/10/2018 Agfa

10 Image Migration of the rest 20/10/2018 Acfa

Please update task 3 and the following dates will depend on that.
I will update the rest in line with the schedule and will distribute another Runsheet.

Kind Regards,

Dev

Jev Arsavilli | Project Manager

Phone: 02 6174 8729 | Mobile| ] | Email: Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au

Future Capability and Governance Branch | Digital Solutions Division | Health Directorate | ACT Government
2-6 Bawes Street, Phillip ACT | GPO Box 825, Canberra ACT 2601 | act.gov.au

From: SN D (it

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 10:54 AM

To: Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au>; Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>

cc: N B B N (-c ) <A
N (Hea1h) - - - - >; I I - S A

s 1 Jl &5 ]

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Dev,
| have added i and I to this communication,

Kind Regards,

11



282

all B
Out of office alert:
Friday 10" August
Wednesday 15™ August

24" September to 5 October inclusive
5% to 7 Nave mber inclusive

http://www.agfahealthcare,.com
http://blog.agfahealthcare.com

From: Cowey, Michael [mailto:Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 10:39 AM
To: Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>

Ce: [ I - S N <) < S
B (Heaith) <N - ' <o u>; [ I

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

cc: R I S (') <H S S (tc:th)
act.gov.u>; [N N <

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED)
Hi Michael,

We are ready to start the PMI data extract today.
Is the achieving is in place are does it require be manually started?

The events as per the current schedule:

# Task Start Date End Date

% Achieving of ACTPAS messages 29/08/2018

2 PMI Data Extraction 29/08/2018 31/09/2018
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
8 Agfa 80% RIS load . 22/09/2018 12/10/2018
9 Image Migration of the rest 13/10/2018

All these activities will be one after the other except for 7 and 8.
Il could you please confirm that item 5 happening after item 4 would not be an issue?
Kind Regards,

Dev

12
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Dev Arsavilli | Project Manager

Phone: 02 6174 8729 | Mobile | ] I | Email: Dev.Arsavili@act.gov.au

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
work? [ have reviewed the processes we are proposing and am happy for this to move into pre-production so we can

commence data migration.
Really appreciate it!
¥ind Regards,

Sandra Cook | Director Future Capahility & Governance

Phone: 02 6205 1451 | Mob. [ NN
Email: sandra.coock@act.gov.au

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

=
From: I S S
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 4:21 PM
To: I B (Health)
Cc Crossley, Nick; Barrett, Scott (Health); Pearce, Christopher (Health); ||} N IR
N
Subject: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status / questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

i

For the DICOM migration we indeed need the ACTIDIS_MIG and ACTIDIS_PRIORS to
be created in the Siemens PACS also. This will make sure that the migration traffic
is split from ather data.

The IP, port, ... are all the same.

Jnd Regards,

ST

v,

hitp://www.agfahealthcare.com
http://blog.aafahealthcare.com

R.Q.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BE81363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels
Click on link to read impartant disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer

From: SN I (+c2Ith) [raitco AN

Sent: Wednesday 3 October 2018 2:23

To: [ I -

Cc: Crossley, Nick <Nick.Crossley@act.gov.au>; Barrett, Scott (Health) <Scott.Barrett@act.gov.au>; Pearce,
Christopher (Health) <Christopher.Pearce @act.gov.au>
“ubject: RE: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status / questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From the below we were due to create two Production AE Titles. From your email, do you need us to also create
ACTIDIS_MIG and ACTIDIS_PRIORS, and will they both have the same IP and port?

Thanks

BN | (015 Delivery Manager - UCH Digital Solutions Program

phone: 02 6174 8768 | Mobile: (NN | - A

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

To: N B (Health) <BE c:rrctt, Scott (Health) <Scott.Barrett@act.gov.au>
Cc: Crossley, Nick <Nick.Crossley@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status / questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

1
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We only have the following setup configured as this is all that has been requested to date:

s — gy

-t t— -

Development eidecldeves.aclgov.au 10.24.2.66 104 EIBEV Al DICOM
The Agfa DICOM Modality setup document specifies the following environments locally:

Environment Hostname IP address & Port AE title Function
Production actenldicom.acl.gov.au 10.24.1.10 104 ACTIDIS All DICOM
Production As above As above ACTIDIS DMWL | Oplional DMWL
Testing, eideltstes act gov.au 10.24.246 104 EITEST AllDICOM
Testing As above As above EITEST DMWL | Oplional DMWL
Training eidclirnes.acl.gov.au 10.24.2.56 104 EITRAIN All DICOM
Training As above As above EITRAIN DMWL | Cplional DMWL
Development eidcldeves.act.pov.au 10.24 266 104 EIDEV All DICOM
Development As above As above EIDEV_DMWL Oplional DMWL

Please advise which environment is to be used for Pre-prod and | can make the required entries in the Siemens
PACS.

Regards,

Chris

Chris Pearce | PACS Administrator

Direct Phone: 02 61747961 | Direct Email: Christopher.Pearce @act.gov.au

Diagnostic Imaging Systems | Diagnostic & Medication Systems Hub | Phone: 02 6174 8750 | Email: DSD.DIS@act.gov.au
Technology Operations Branch | Digital Solutions Division | Health Directorate | ACT Government

Level 10, Building 1, Canberra Hospital, Garran ACT | GPO Box 825, Canberra City ACT 2601 | act.gov.au

From: | (Health)

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

It could be that we only know about the Prod PACS address? What ] has below for ACTIDIS_MIG is different to
the production PACS address:

Parameter Valte

HOST actentdicom.act.gov.au
AE Title EIPROD

1P 10.24.2.101

PORT 104

Do we need to somewhere specify 10.24.1.107
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-

HEN R | /015 Delivery Manager - UCH Digital Solutions Program

Phone: 02 6174 8768 | Mobile: | NN | e NG
Future Capability & Governance | Digital Selutions Division | Health Directorate | ACT Government
Level 10, Building 1, TCH, Garran ACT | PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 | www.act.gov.au

From: Barrett, Scott (Health)
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:01 AM

To: [N M (+cath) <

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

“hris JJJJj was there any setup that occurred when establishing the connection to Test that needs to be replicated
ror pre prod?

Thanks

Scott

Scott Barrett | Manager

Direct Phone: 02 6174 8039 | Direct Email; scott.barrett@act.gov.au

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

cott,

Is there anything your team needs to do so Agfa can access the Siemens PACS from pre-Prod? It all worked for the
Test environment but | don’t know what might have been done to set that up.

I | 'D!s Delivery Manager - UCH Digital Solutions Program
pPhone: 02 6174 8768 | Mobile: | NN | Eail.

Future Capability & Governance | Digital Solutions Division | Health Directorate | ACT Government
Level 10, Building 1, TCH, Garran ACT | PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 | www.act.gov.au

From: [N I (il o N

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 11:42 PM

To: I D (') - . .-..>; I I - S

cc: I I - S A ('-- ) S /i, Do
<Dev Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [N N NN S SR -S

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

I do have a small amount of studies that didn’t pass our validation and no updates
are provided in the ‘update excel files’. For these +/- 450 studies | will provide the

details as soon as possible,

Migration startup / Connection testing

I tried to send some studies to the production system, but get a DICOM ERROR C001
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

AMT Host
Calling 8E:  [AMT |

Root Level: ‘Sludy | v”i

rSource archive

[ | File system

Hostname: [147.212.128.97 | ]
Port: 2002 |

AE Title: [PACSSDM || Echo l

-Destination Archive

Hostname: |'IL'J.24.1._1U_- B - B ‘

Port; los |

AE Title: acTioig wie[ | | Echo_|
[_| FlexMedGate

Kind Regards,
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F

NV,
http: //www.agfahealthcare.com
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

From: I
Sent: Monday 1 October 2018 8:30

To: I N (-<-'+) - - - I I

cc: [ I R B A (-=ith) < /< ili, Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [N N N B B -

Subject: [AUS - ACT] HL7 migration status

Hi All,

Attached you can find the current HL7 migration status.
s you can see the HL7 ORU migration is almost at 80%.

Today I'll be warking on the DICOM verification (DICOM vs HL7) and hopefully start
the DICOM miigration for studies that don’t need any DICOM header updates.
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

rom: [N

Sent: Friday 28 September 2018 14:23

To: [N B (Hea'th) - o> I N
ST F T ] EmE e
<Dev.Arsavilli@act gov.ou>; [N N R S S -

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
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I '

http: //www . aagfahealthcare.com
http://blog .agfahealthcare.com

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BEB1363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels
Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare, com/maildisclaimer

From: (NN I

Sent: Friday 28 September 2018 11:24

o | SR
cc: [ N SR SR A (o) . <o, Do
<Dev Arsavili@act.gov.au>; [N N N S S -

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

L

Thx, | now have all the files on the AMT server.

Kind Regards,

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BES81363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels
Click on link to read important disclaimer;: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer

From: [N B (Health) (mailto N o .5 ov au]

Sent: Thursday 27 September 2018 4:17

o: [ I - SR S S S
ce: i I - SR N (- S 5, Dev
<Dev.Arsavill @act.gov.au>; [N N -

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

Mobile :” | Email:-act.gav.au

From: SN I (1o

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 7:00 PM

To:
ce: [ I - S N (-t N <, Dev
6
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<DevArsavill@act.gov.u>; I N N S S S

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

ap AGFR\
IPACSE

o lonager available.
« Reftrying. .. _
49,0 m PACS Sepries.txt

Kind Regards,

==

NV,
http://www.aafahealthcare.com
http://blog.agfahealthcare.com

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BEB1363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels
Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.aafahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer

From: IS MNNN (+cth) (o SN SRR o0 au]

Sent: Wednesday 26 September 2018 5:13

To: I I - B B -
cc: I I - S M (c-h) < 52, Dev
-Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; | EGzNEEN 5

subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi

Thank you for the update.

| have now compressed all the Image files that were 2GB or more in size. Let me know if you still have any issues.
Regarding the attachments with an extra space in the filename, please remove the space and retry.

Thanks,

Mobile :- | Email:-act,gov.au

From: [N SN il

Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 6:53 PM

To: I B (Hea'th) < - t-cov-2 u>; I

cc: I A SR S S (- ) < s, Dcv
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [ N - N S -

7




291

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

Some attachments already failed, but | befieve it simply is an extra space in the filename (after VPROT).
@I (-caith) Can you confirm that | can just remove the space and retry these ORM's ?
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

| can see all needed extracts on the provided share, but 1 don’t seem to be able to copy the + 2GB
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
ttp: //www. agfahealthcare.com

Ettp;_{,_’blp_q_.a gfahealthcare.com

R.0.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BEB1363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels
Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer

From: [ I

Sent: Monday 24 September 2018 13:11

To: [ N
I
Cc: I B N A (icoith) <, il Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; ||| s ]

Subject: [AUS - ACT] ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thx

I'll start working on the import/validation of these files.
Focus first on the HL7.

@ Can | start the ORM/ORU migration towards EI ?
8
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

From (N
Sent: Monday 24 September 2018 10:51

To: I I

ce: I I R N A R S N M (fiealth)
JEEEEEEEEE / s-villi, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; | N IR

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

Mobile :” | Email -act.gou.au

From: N I (rmailto SR

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 4:17 PM

o S S ('=-'t) <S  :..>
c.: I A - S S S S S )
4 - il Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [N N
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

9
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From: | B (Health) [mailto NG -ct cov.au)
Sent: Monday 24 September 2018 7:01

To: I I
cc: I I - S I S N S
Y - s2villi, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [ GGG 6T

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

To: Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; | N I NN

Cc: I I B I B (ieoith) < - cov.ou>;
I B SN AN R N ' cKenzie, Theresa (Health)

<Theresa.McKenzie @act.gov.au>; Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SECSUNCLASSIFIED]

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

Phone: 02 6174 8768 | Mobile: || I | c=:

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

To: N N ‘N
- ! K 1 ] e 0000 ] |
B oot -S- - <o ...~ I A S - .o >; I
Y Vi cKenzie, Theresa (Health) <Theresa.McKenzie@act.gov.au>; Cowey, Michael

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

My update to the events as discussed in the meeting 29/08/2018 4:30 —5:10pm:

f Task Start Date End Date Resource

1 Archiving of ACTPAS messages 29/08/2018 Michael

2 PMI Data Extraction 29/08/2018 31/09/2018 R

3 Start ACTPAS interface in IDISP Pre-prod I to fill-in Agfa

4 Agfa Patient Load 04/09/2018 09/09/2018 Agfa

5 Re-play the archived ACTPAS messages 11/09/2018 14/09/2018?7? |Michael, Agfa
6 Start ACTPAS interface - ACTH 13/09/2018 Michael, Agfa
7 Agfa 20% RIS load 24/09/2018 | 28/09/2018  |agfa, [ |
8 Image Migration of (first two years) 29/09/2018 19/10/2018  |Agfa

9 Agfa 80% RIS load 29/09/2018 19/10/2018  |Agfa

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
Phone: 02 6174 8729 | Mobile ]I | Email: Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au
Future Capability and Governance Branch | Digital Solutions Division | Health Directorate | ACT Government

2-6 Bowes Street, Phillip ACT | GPO Box 825, Canberra ACT 2601 | act.gov.au

From: [N D (rneilto SRR

“ent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 10:54 AM

ro: Cowey, Michael <Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au>; Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>

cc: I N S SR N (<) < S
B (o) < - oo >; [ I - S B

s ! Il &

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Dev,
| have added [l and I to this communication.

Kind Regards,

Out of office alert:

Friday 10" August

Wednesday 15" August

24" September to 5" October inclusive
5t to 7" November inclusive

11
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http://www.aafahealthcare.com
hitp://blog.agfahealthcare.com

From: Cowey, Michael [mailto:Michael.Cowey@act.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 10:39 AM
To: Arsavilli, Dev <Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>

Ce: Nick I S SR A o) <P B
N (Healch) <SR- - -0 vo>; I

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

cc: S S S (''--':") S S S ()

Subject: RE: ACTPAS/ EDIS configuration into production to start for the data migration for IDIS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED)

Hi Michael,

We are ready to start the PM| data extract today.
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

6 Agfa 20% RIS load 17/09/2018 21/059/2018
7 Image Migration of (first two years) 22/08/2018 12/10/2018
8 Agfa 80% RIS load 22/09/2018 12/10/2018
9 Image Migration of the rest 13/10/2018

All these activities will be ane after the other except for 7 and 8.
I could you please confirm that item 5 happening after item 4 would not be an issue?
Kind Regards,

Dev

Dev Arsavilli | Project Manager

Phone: 02 6174 8729 | Mobile | ] | Email: Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au

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
work? | have reviewed the processes we are propasing and am happy for this to move into pre-production so we can
commence data migration.

Really appreciate it!

Kind Regards,

Sandra Cook | Director Future Capability & Governance

Phone: 02 6205 1451 | Mob. | EEEGEGzGzG

Email: sandra.cook@act.gov.au

Future Capability & Governance | Digital Solutions Division| Health Directorate | ACT Government
Canberra Hospital, Garran ACT | PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 | act.gov.au

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You
should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.

13
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Heland, Rebecca (Health)

- —— S e e e e ——— ]
From: Pearce, Christopher (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:59 AM

To: I B (Health); Barrett, Scott (Health)

Cc: Crossley, Nick

Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status / questions [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi

We only have the following setup configured as this is all that has been requested to date:

- - - - e ety = e L

b i

Development eideldeves.acl.gov.au 10242 66 104 EIDEV All DICOM
The Agfa DICOM Modality setup document specifies the following environments locally:

Environment Hostname IP address & Port AE title Function
Production actentdicom. acl.gov.au 10.24.1.10 104 ACTIDIS All DICOM
Production As abowve As above ACTIDIS_DMWL | Optional DMWL
Testing eidcllstes.act gov.au 1024246 104 EITEST All DICOM
Testing As above Asg above EITEST DMWL | Optional DMWL
Training eidcltrnes el gov.au 10.24.2.56 104 EITRAIN All DICOM
Training As above As above EITRAIN_DMWL | Optional DMWL
Development eidcldeves.acl.gov.au 1024266 104 EIDEV All DICOM
Development As above As above EIDEV_DMWL Optional DMWL

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

From: | I (Health)
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

It could be that we only know about the Prod PACS address? What [ has below for ACTIDIS_MIG is different to
the production PACS address:

IParameter Value
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HOST actentdicom.act.gov.au

AE Title EIPROD

P 10.24.2.101

PORT 104

Do we need to somewhere specify 10.24.1.107

N
Phone: 02 6174 8768 | Mobile: | NN | c~2/:

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

To: I A (2 th) S

Cc: Pearce, Christopher (Health) <Christopher.Pearce@act.gov.au>; Crossley, Nick <Nick.Crossley@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [AUS - ACT] HL7 and DICOM migration status / questions [SECSUNCLASSIFIED]

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

From: [ I (Health)

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

phone: 02 6174 8768 | Mobile: [ I | c>:

Future Capability & Governance | Digital Solutions Division | Health Directorate | ACT Government
Level 10, Building 1, TCH, Garran ACT | PO Box 11, Woden ACT 2606 | www.act.gov.au
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From: [N I (i o [

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 11:42 PM

To: I I (caith) < - <o «>; I I S S

ce: I A - I R (co!t) < /52 il Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act gov.au>; [N NN <R NN S S

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
header updates. The data is now ready to start the DICOM migration towards EI.

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
on all the tests (some randomly selected StudyUiDs below). Can someone have a
look in the Siemens PACS if the AE Title(s) of El have been created and the
permissions are OK for the C-MOVE operations ?

(1 would advise to create ACTIDIS_MIG and ACTIDIIS_PRIORS)

- &MT Host
Calling AE: [AMT |

Root Level: |Study |+
rSource Archive

[_] File system

Hostname: ‘ld_?_.21 212897 B __[

Port: 2002 |

AE Title: [PaCaSDM | rEcI:::_ 1
-Destination Archive -

Hostname: [10241.10 o j

Port: W ]

AE Title: lacTiDIS_Mig] ] I_E_Etm_

[ | FlexMedGate
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Kind Regards,

http://veww .COMm
http://blog.aafahealthcare.c

R.O.: Septestraat 27, B-2640 Mortsel, Belgium | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403.003.524 | IBAN Operational Account BEB1363012356224 |
IBAN Custormer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels
Click on link to read important disclaimer: http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer

From: [N I

Sent: Monday 1 October 2018 8:30
To: I I (-eo'th) R - - o2 >; I I

cc: i I S S S (--t") N 5, Dev
<Dev Arsavilli@act gov.au>; SN N <N SN SR -SSR

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

v, [
http://www.aafahealthca 0m

http://blog.agfahealthcare,com

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

To: 1 S

ce: [ I - S S () < /s, Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli@act.gov.au>; [ I N S S R

Subject: [AUS - ACT] HL7 migration status

FYI,

The HL7 ORM migration was completed a few moment ago.
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| can’t get the DICOIVI migration started today {and | don’t want to on a Friday evening), so
| did start the HL7 ORU migration with a high amount of threads to get this going over the
weekend.

Kind Regards,

Ny,
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

¢rom: [N I
Sent Friday 28 September 2018 11:24
o: (N O (<>t - - - .-.>; N 0 -

: I S I N (‘=" < /s, Dev
<Dev.Arsavilli @act cov.u>; [ I R S S S

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

N A (Health)

Thx, | now have all the files on the AMT server.

Kind Regards,

NV,
http://www.agfahealthcare.com
http://blog.agfahealthcare.com

R O Septeatmat 27, B-2640 Mortsol Beiglum | RLE Antwerp | VAT BE 0403. 003 524 | IBAN Operational Account BES81363012356224 |
IBAN Customer Account BE20375104592856 | ING Belgium NV, B-1000 Brussels
Click on link to read important disclaimer; http://www.agfahealthcare.com/maildisclaimer

From: [N IR (Heaith) (maitto N S o c cov au]

Sent: Thursday 27 September 2018 4:17

ro: (N I S SR B S N
cc: I I S S N - ) <SS /<2, Dev

<DevArsavilli@act.ov.u>; [N N <SR

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





